Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Flamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Speclalist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: May 1, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutons

{Council Meeting — May 7, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mavor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

- Paul Willard, Engineeting Technician Principal, Grade 518E, $2,335.76 biweekly in the Division of Engineering,
effective May 11, 2015.

Barry Prater, Plant Manager, Grade 524E, $2,363.28 biweeldy in the Division of Waste Management, effective
May 4, 2015,

" Alecia Smith, Human Resources Analyst, Grade 520F, $1,808.55 biweekly in the Iivision of Fluman Resouzces,
effective June , 2015

Stephanie Jackson, Administrative Specialist Principal, Grade 518E, $1,897.36 biweckly in the Division of
Facilities and Fleet Management, effective May 18, 2015.

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Tricia Platt, Eatly Child Care Teacher, Grade 512E, $1,525.68 biweekly in the Division of Family Services,
effective April 20, 2015

COUNCIL LEAVE

Nicole Wright, Telecommunicator, Grade 513N, in the Division of Emergency Management/E911, beginning
May 19, 2015 through July 17, 2015.
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